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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

August 23, 1985

David Vogen
415 Russell Avenue
Santa Rosa, California 95401

RE: MUR 1925

Dear Mr. Vogen:

On August 13,1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in sdttlement of a
violation of 2 U;S.C. SS 434(a) (2) (A) (ii) and (iii) provisions of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it will
become a part of the -public record within thirty days. However,
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from'becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed. you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliationagreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Ch rles N. Steele

By-. enr
Associate eneral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

cc: Mr. David Redick
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ThXv the Matp*r of

t. i for".-Congress ) " Um 1925

" Dnvii vogen, Treasurer
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Mj.,:

c.o .

coincw~Zo Ali t

'this" matter -was: Initiated b Ireederal Electi~

(heret f ter "the Commission'), pursuant -to inforaatift ..-

ascotrt&.Irid in the normal course of carryIng out its ut

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believq hii,>.

_theRedick f~rCongress Committee and David Vogen, as tgra$s %

(,Nftspond~zttslf) violated 2 U.S.C. S 434 (a) (2)(A) (ii) avd:*4 lj

"by ailing to timely file the 1984 April and July Quarterr

and Disbursements and the.1984 Post Ge,,0io

Election Report.

1NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

participated in informal conciliation, prior to a finding of•

probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent Redick for Congress Committee is a

political committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. 55 431(4)

and (5), (hereinafter, the "Committee").

2. Respondent David Vogen is the treasurer for the
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2. Respondent David Vogen is the treasurer for the

Committee.

3. Sections 434(a)(2)(A)(ii) and (iii) of Title 2,

United States Code, prohibits require timely filing of

quarterly and post general election reports by political

committees.

4. During the 1983-1984 election cycle, Respondents

filed their April Quarterly report on April 24, 1984 and the

July Quarterly report on July 20, 1984.

5. Respondents filed a Post General Election report

on February 4, 1985.

V. WHEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents agree that in

violation of 2 U.S.C SS 434(a)(2)(A)(ii) and (iii), respondents

filed the 1984 April Quarterly Report 9 days late, the July

Quarterly Report 5 days late and they filed the Post General

Election Report sixty (60) days late.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of Two Hundred Dollars ($200),

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. Respondents agree that it shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with



@'ii vactton for relief in the t U e tates District ca0tt,0 *M

t9..the ridt of Columbia.

ZI. This agreement shaoli :.eff#Itive as of the 4$ i

ad the, Cm u$

-apprc 4 the entire agreement.

x+ ... , "ad+fit shall than thirty

... m -the date t is agreement becomes effective to comply. with

i aennt the requirements contained in this agreement azR t $

4 oIfy te Commission.

N X16 4Tbis ConciLiAtion Agreement constitutes the entire

V rementbetween the parties on the matters raised herein, * -a

A o+ eher statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

4A. . 0,941, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

IVOR THE COMMISSION:

charles N. Steele-
General Counsel

U) 

c Q ~ IJ 4 LP~I/ 9

BY: 2
I en+ th A. Goss
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

Dateg

DateDavid R. Vo~en
Treasurer



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Redick for Congress Committee
David Vogen, treasurer

MUR 1925

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 13,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1925:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement
attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed August 6, 1985.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve and send the proposed
letters attached to the General
Counsel's Report signed August 6,
1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak,

McDonald and McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

8-9-85, 10:04
8-9-85, 2:00

0

Ln

0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION"
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General CounselR4

Auaut 8. 1985

MUR 1925 - General Counsel's Reort

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

[1

[1

I?]

I:)

Other

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed HUE Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

other (see distribution
below)

(J

[J

[1

(1

[J



ek.4.* 06- 'd

* . . .. .b .

I..

DAVID REDICK
REDICK FOR CONGRESS

P. O. BOX 354
FULTON, CA. 95439

L L

.*s t*.-

. .. I... .

1
()-1I. -1.. Ir. 0378

Jl,. s etIRdIOI _

Pay to the
* order of 1 C -

t r

UCODDINTOWN OFFICE..
2M36 CLEVELAND AVE. SANTA ROSA. CA. 6540

- 0 2Memo 0 ,__ _,.Memo-

lar

o* 1P o- . . o" , * '
-. ..

;' _.-. . .. . .°.' .. U * '

-) - 7 ..

-. *.. ... .. - -. .-

I . . .. . . , t

- *-*...

MI

-o . • . • ' . .* . , ..o . . ,,. .

• "-. " - . . '

%- .. 7.

e "ql.4,1

10 1 0 a

-. . -'*.. -.

Lf)

'II,

lee-.;.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CkMS CON

In the Matter of

Redick for Congress Committee
David Vogen, treasurer

MUR 1925

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 7,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1925:

1. Enter into conciliation with the
Redick for Congress Committee and
David Vogen, as treasurer, prior to
a finding of probable cause to
believe.

2. Approve the proposed conciliation
agreement submitted with the
General Counsel's Report signed
May 1, 1985.

3. Approve and send the proposed letter
attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed May 1, 1985.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Aikens did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date U Marjorie W. Emnmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

5-2-85, 5:08
5-3-85, 2:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

May 13, 1985

David Vogen, Treasurer
Redick for Congress Committee
415 Russell Avenue
Santa Rosa, California 95401

RE: MUR 1925
Redick for Congress Committee
David Vogen, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Vogen:

On March 8, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Redick for Congress Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (2) (A) (ii) and (iii). At your
request, the Commission determined on May 7 , 1985 to
enter into negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation
agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are, limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Paul Reyes, the staff member assigned to this matter at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

By:
Associate G a unsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



,~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C 20463

David Vogen, Treasurer
Redick for Congress Committee
415 Russell Avenue
Santa Rosa, California 95401

RE: MUR 1925
Redick for Congress Committee
David Vogen, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Vogen:

On March 8, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Redick for Congress Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a)(2)(A)(ii) and (iii). At your
request, the Commission determined on , 1985 to
enter into negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation
agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Paul Reyes, the staff member assigned to this matter at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:
.DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel

May 2, 1985

MUR 1925 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[x]
I]X
[ I

[ ]I I
I]

I]

II

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

0

C"I

TJ)

[1)

[]

[]



p.

Ott

t r wZUS on I) IlUR 1925

. March. 8 1985', the Commission found reason tQ l e

ttho: tb# dick for Congress Committee (the *Committ**10 and

David Vq-n, as treasurer, (ORespondents") violated 2: ,,C.

s a4 4() (2) (A) (ii) and 434 (a) (2) (A) (Iii) by failing:,'.. #,.. -

file the 1984 April and July Quarterly reports of rec :! aiw4'

disbursements and the 1984 Post General Election Re.po ,

It" ondents filed the April Quarterly report nine (9) 4A I&

and the July Quarterly five (5) days late. The Coaittels Post:

General Election Report was filed sixty (60) days late.

The Committee was notified of this determination by.LeAter

on March 19, 1985. The Committee treasurer, David Vogen,

telephoned the Office of General Counsel on April 19, 1985, to

explain that he had just received the Commission's reason to

believe notification. It had been forwarded from the CbMittee's

closed post office box to the post office box of the former

candidate in another city. In light of this development, this

Office determined not to forward the Brief it had been preparing

if the Committee would respond in writing the following week. By

letter dated April 23, 1985, the Committee answered the

Commission's notification and requested pre-probable cause

conciliation.



Se*, c Btion 434(a) (2) (A) (ii) of Title 2, United State

X1Sert, in a &X
iiwhib a .e44rl sCheduled- gqne1al" elect ion is he$4

f., led no later, than the 30th day 'after any general ele**iU6tw

which a, 06"idate has sought elect on.
,$ otin 434(a)(2)(A)(ii), of Title 2, United States Oode,

requires that, in any calendar in which there is a regularly
scheduled election, candidates in such election shall aiso :ile

quarterly reports, no later than the 15th day after the-lat day

0 of each caL4ndar quarters

A regularly scheduled general election was held in 19i- ft
November 6. The candidate, David Redick, lost the general

election after receiving 38% of the vote.t/

o The Committee was notified on March 22, and June 21, 1984,

that the Quarterly reports were either due, respectively, on

o April 15, and July 15, 1984 or if sent by certified or registered

mail they could be postmarked on April 15, 1985 or July 15, 1985.

On April 24, 1984, and July 20, 1984, the Committee's Quarterly

Reports were delivered to the Office of Records and Registration,

United States House of Representatives via First Class mail.

Thus, they were filed, respectively, nine (9) and five (5) days

late.

The Committee's treasurer explains that he understood that

the Quarterly reports could be filed on the date that they were

due. Therefore, he says, he filed the reports on time because he

• ;'! .r *
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.-ao.,d thn onthe due dates.eission records indicate"- t-,-

the reports were postmarked respectively, regular mail, AptAs.,

,an2d Jull6 1984. Te. reports, bowve* wore required to 'b1_ ;

ntby certifiLed, .,,r,-*gi~tered -moil if sont on their. rseo4

due dates.

.,The C ittee was mailed a chronic late filer notice on

AgustI3, 194, which explained that the April and July reports

-:.were fil,,la0te and that any additional late filings could reisolt

in thtr, legal or audit action by the Commission.

SThec lmmttee was notified on October 1, 1984, that the
-  post-General Election report was either due by December 6, 1984,

or if sent' -by certified or registered mail, should be postmakod

no later than December 6, 1984. A Non-Filer Notice was sent to

the Committee on December 21, 1984, for failing to file the Post

O General Election Report. That Notice also informed the Committee

I r that failure to file the report might result in audit or legal

enforcement action.

The Commission's Reports Analysis Division (IRADI) explains

that on January 18, 1985 an analyst informed the Committee's

treasurer that the Post General Election Report had not been

received by the Commission. According to RAD, "Mr. Vogen said he

was sorry it hadn't been filed, and he would try to get it in as

soon as possible." The Committee's Post General election report

was postmarked, regular mail, on January 31, 1984, and received

sixty (60) days late on February 4, 1985. The Committee explains

that it mailed its Post General Report on the same day that it
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mailed its 1984 Year End Report and argues that this should

establish the date of mailing for both reports. The Committee

explains that the late filing was not due to an attempt to deny

access to information or defraud the government or the public in

any way. Rather, the Committee says, the report was late because

of disarray among the campaign staff after losing the election

and the treasurers' consequent inability to obtain the necessary.

information from the campaign workers.

III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY

0

Ll

Ln

00
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.David R. Vogen
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

F R 09 April 23, 1985

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Office of General Counsel
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1925
Redick for Congress Committee
David Vogen, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Gross:

o We request that this matter proceed through

conciliation. At the request of Mr. Paul Reyes we are
responding to general counsel"s factual and legal
analysis. At this time we do not intend to be

represented by an attorney 
in this matter.

The quarterly reports due on April 15, 1984 and
July 15, 1984 were mailed by first class mail from Santa

Lf Rosa on the due date. Mailing on the due date meets the

timely filing requirement. The dates indicated in the
o analysis were probably the dates received in Washington

1or the dates the mail was opened and recorded. I
remember April 15, specifically because as a C.P.A.,

O that is the income tax deadline, and I remember

researching whether or not the report could be filed on
If) April 16, because the 15th was on a Sunday, as is the

case with income tax. I concluded I was required to
file the election report on the 15th, and I did. For
the July 15 quarterly report, also a Sunday, I remember
coming down to the campaign headquarters to complete a
few details and find that the road was blocked off for a

6K footrace in which the candidate, David Redick, was
running and he ran by while I was there. Although the
letter dated August 3, 1984, concerning the late filing
of these reports was received by the committee, I

inadvertently did not receive it, and, therefore did not
respond to it previously.

The post general election report was filed on

January 31, which was mailed at the same time as the

year end report. If you agree that the year end report
was timely filed, this should establish the filing date
for the post general election report. The late filing

was not an attempt to dnaccess to information or

415 RUSSELL AVENUE SANTA RO"IC)ALIFORNIA 95401 - (707) 575-0900

fNEAR BICENTENNIAL WAY AND MENDOCINO AVENUE)



en, C.P.A.

defraud in any way, the government, the opposition in
the election, or any other interested parties. Rather
it was a result of the disarray among workers in the
campaign after losing the election and my inability to
obtain the necessary information from the workers to
file an accurate report until late in January.

To avoid any delay in the mail, please mail any
further correspondence on this matter to 415 Russell
Avenue, Santa Rosa, CA 95401.

Very truly yours,

David R. Vogen

DRV:ff

0

Lr)

Ln
0



z 6:p 0, a

85 AFft AUL%
.P David R. Vogen

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

AF&26 PZ2 : 09 April 23, 1985

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Office of General Counsel
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1925
Redick for Congress Committee
David Vogen, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Gross:

We request that this matter proceed through
conciliation. At the request of Mr. Paul Reyes we are
responding to general counsel's factual and legal
analysis. At this time we do not intend to be
represented by an attorney in this matter.

The quarterly reports due on April 15, 1984 and
July 15, 1984 were mailed by first class mail from Santa
Rosa on the due date. Mailing on the due date meets the
timely filing requirement. The dates indicated in the
analysis were probably the dates received in Washington
or the dates the mail was opened and recorded. I
remember April 15, specifically because as a C.P.A.,
that is the income tax deadline, and I remember
researching whether or not the report could be filed on
April 16, because the 15th was on a Sunday, as is the
case with income tax. I concluded I was required to
file the election report on the 15th, and I did. For
the July 15 quarterly report, also a Sunday, I remember
coming down to the campaign headquarters to complete a
few details and find that the road was blocked off for a
6K footrace in which the candidate, David Redick, was
running and he ran by while I was there. Although the
letter dated August 3, 1984, concerning the late filing
of these reports was received by the committee, I
inadvertently did not receive it, and, therefore did not
respond to it previously.

The post general election report was filed on
January 31, which was mailed at the same time as the
year end report. If you agree that the year end report
was timely filed, this should establish the filing date
for the post general election report. The late filing
was not an attempt to deny access to information or

415 RUSSELL AVENUE - SANTA ROSA, CALIFORNIA 95401 - (707) 575-0900

(NEAR BICENTENNIAL WAY AND MENDOCINO AVENUE)



David L Vogen, C.P.A. 0 40

defraud in any way, the government, the opposition in
the election, or any other interested parties. Rather
it was a result of the disarray among workers in the
campaign after losing the election and my inability to

obtain the necessary information from the workers to
file an accurate report until late in January.

To avoid any delay in the mail, please mail any
further correspondence on this matter to 415 Russell

Avenue, Santa Rosa, CA 95401.

Very truly yours,

David R. Vogen

DRV: f f
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CO MSSION

In the Matter of

The Redick for Congress Committee
David Vogen, as treasurer

RAD Referral No. 85NF"-43

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. muons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 8,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral No. 85NF-43:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the
Redick for Congress Committee and
David Vogen, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii) and
2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).

3. Approve and send the letter and
factual and legal analysis attached
to the First General Counsel's Report
signed March 6, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

V Mjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

3-6-85, 12:31
3-6-85, 4:00

Date



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

March 19, 1985

David Vogen, Treasurer
Redick for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 6168
Santa Rosa, California 95406

RU: MUR 1925
Redick for Congress Comittee
David Vogen, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Vogen:

On March 8, 1985, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that the Redick for Congress
Committee, and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.c.
SS 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) and (iii), provisions of the Federal Election

a" Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General
Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for

1") the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

0 Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
LO no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may

submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
Ef relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
0 of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
0 demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the

committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with

o conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a'finding of
probable cause to believe if you so desire. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



'' avid Vogen, Treasurer

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in ajctordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
Anes* you notify the Comission in writing that you wish the
Investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
:of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Paul
ey e, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
400

arren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

oD Designation of Counsel Statement

LO
tn

C

Ln



GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENT Redick for Congress Committee UR NO. 1925

David Vogen, Treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Redick for Congress Committee (the "Committee") and

David Vogen, as treasurer, failed to timely file the 1984 April

and July Quarterly Reports of receipts and disbursements.

Additionally, the Committe has not yet filed a 1984 Post-General

Election Report.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 434(a)(2)(A)(ii) of Title 2, United States Code,

requires that a Post General Election Report, in a calendar year

in which a regularly scheduled general election is held, shall be

o filed no later than the 30th day after any general election in

which such candidate has sought election.

Section 434(a) (2) (A) (iii), of Title 2, United States Code,
0

requires that, in any calendar year in which there is a regularly

scheduled election, candidates in such elections shall also file

Lquarterly reports, no later than the 15th day after the last day

00 of each calendar quarter.

A regularly scheduled general election was held in 1984 on

November 6. The Candidate, David Redick, lost the general

election after receiving 38% of the vote.

The Committee was notified on March 22, and June 21, 1984,

that the Quarterly reports were due respectively, on April 5, and

July 15, 1984; they were filed April 24 and July 20, 1984,

respectively.



-2-

The Committee was mailed a chronic later filer notice on

August 3, 1984, which explained that the April and July reports

were filed late and that any additional late filings could result

in further legal or audit action by the Commission.

The Committee was notified on October 18 1984, that the

Post-General Election report was due by December 6, 1984. A

Non-Filer Notice was sent to the Committee on December 21, 1984,

for failing to file the Post General Election Report. That

0% Notice also informed the Committee that failure to file the

0% report might result in audit or-legal enforcement action.

On January 18, 1985, Reports Analysis explains, an analyst

informed the Committee's treasurer, David Vogen, that the Post

General Election Report had not been received by the Commission.

o According to RAD, "Mr. Vogen said he was sorry it hadn't been

V filed, and he would try to get it in as soon as possible." At
0) this time, no Post-General Election Report has been received by
LA

the Commission.

on April 24, 1984, and July 20, 1984, the Committee's

Quarterly Reports were delivered to the Commission. Thus, they

were filed respectively, nine (9) and five (5) days late. As of

February 21, 1985, the Committee's Post-General Election Report

was seventy-seven (77) days late. The following chart summarizes

the Committee's reporting status in this matter.



-3-

Report
Due

April
Quarterly

July
Quarterly

Post-
General

Receipts

$10,388

5,283

EXPS. Report
Due

$10,266 April
15

6,878 July
15

Dec.
6

RDays
Late

April
24

July
20

Not
Filed

9

5

77
as of

2/21/85

0

Ln

In

0)



DESCRIPTION OF PRELIMIN-ARY PROCEDURES
FOR PROCESSING POSSIBLE VIOLATIONS DISCOVERED BY TSE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Possible violations discovered during the normal course
of the Commission's supervisory responsibilities shall be
referred to the Enforcement Division of the Office of General
Counsel where they are assigned a MUR (Matter Under Review)
number, and assigned to a staff member.

Following review of the information which generated the
MUR, a recommendation on how to proceed on the matter, which
shall include preliminary legal and factual analysis, and any
information compiled from materials available to the Commission
shall be submitted to the Commission. This initial report

--t shall recommend either: (a) that the Commission find reason
to believe that a possible violation of the Federal ElectionC:) Campaign Act (FECA) may have occurred or is about to occur

%- an6 that the Co-m.,ission conduct an investigation of the matter;
or (b) that the Co.omission find no reason to.believe that

o3 a possible violatIn of the FECA has occurred and that the
C issicn close the file on the matter.

Ln Thereafter, if the Commission decides by an affirmative
vote of four (4) Comnmissioners that there is reason to believe0D that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA)

17 has been committed or is about to be committed, the Office*
of th-,-.,e General Counsel shall open an investigation into the

0 rnsatter. Upon. notification of the Commission's finding(s),
Mn within 15 days a respondent(s) may submit any factual or legalmaterials relevant .to the allegations. During the investigation,
o the Commission shall have the power to subpoena documents, to

zubpoena individuals to appear for depositions, and to order
answers to iiterrogatories. The respondent(s) may be contacted
more than once by the Commission in its investigation.



STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF CONE

MUR ___

NAME OF COUNSELs

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Date Signature

RESPONDENT' S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission eetr

Office of General Counsel~,K

March 6. 1985

RAD 85NF-43: First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[XJI
[X]I
[ I

[ I
I I
I I

IC]
IC]
IC]

C]I

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

[X I

[ I

I ]

II

ICI

I ]

II
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INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED:

Committee Reports

None
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GENERATION OF MATTER

Based on information obtained in the normal course of its

supervisory duties under the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, (the "Act"), the Reports Analysis Division

("RAD") referred this matter to the General Counsel's Office on

February 1, 1985.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Redick for Congress Committee (the "Committee") and

David Vogen, as treasurer, failed to timely file the 1984 April

and July Quarterly Reports of receipts and disbursements.

Additionally, the Committee has not yet filed a 1984 Post-General

Election Report.

4r

0

0

Lfl

Lfl

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSIITTAL BY OGC RAD REFERRAL NO. 85-NF-43

TO THE COMMISSION iiSTAFF MEMBER Paul Reyes

SOURCE OF REFERRAL: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

RESPONDENT'S NAME: The Redick for Congress Committee
David Vogen, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2)(A)(ii)
2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (i i i)
11 C.F.R. S 104.5(a) (1) (ii) (A)
11 C.F.R. S 104.5(a) (1) (1i1) (A)
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FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 434(a)(2)(A)(ii) of Title 2, United States Code,

requires that a Post-General Election Report, in a calendar year

in which a regularly scheduled general election is held, shall be

filed no later than the 30th day after any general election in

which such candidate has sought election.

Section 434(a)(2)(A)(iii)of Title 2, United States Code,

requires that, in any calendar year in which there is a regularly
in

scheduled election, candidates in such elections shall also file
0

quarterly reports, no later than the 15th day after the last day

of each calendar quarter.

M A regularly scheduled general election was held in 1984 on

LI) November 6. The Candidate, David Redick, lost the general

o) election after receiving thirty-eight percent (38%) of the vote.

The Committee was notified on March 22 and June 21, 1984,

that the Quarterly reports were due, respectively, on April 15,
Ln

and July 15, 1984; they were filed April 24 and July 20, 1984,

respectively.

The Committee was mailed a chronic late filer notice on

August 3, 1984, which explained that the April and July reports

were filed late and that any additional late filings could result

in further legal or audit action by the Commission.

The Committee was notified on October 1, 1984 that the Post-

General Election report was due by December 6, 1984. A Non-Filer

Notice was sent ot the Committee on December 21, 1984, for
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failing to file the Post-General Election Report. That Notice

also informed the Committee that failure to file the report might

result in audit or legal enforcement action.

On January 18, 1985, Reports Analysis explains, an analyst

informed the Committee's treasurer, David Vogen, that the Post

General Election Report had not been received by the Commission.

According to RAD, "Mr. Vogen said he was sorry it hadn't been

filed, and he would try to get it in as soon as possible." (See

attachment 1, pages 3 and 16). At this time, no Post-General
0

Election Report has been received by the Commission.

On April 24, 1984, and July 20, 1984, the Committee's

Ln Quarterly Reports were delivered to the Commission. Thus, they

Mn were filed respectively, nine (9) and five (5) days late. The

o following chart summarizes the Committee's reporting status in

this matter.

Report Receipts Exps. Report Report Days
Lt Due Due Filed Late

co April
Quarterly $10,388 $10,266 April April 9

15 24
July

Quarterly 5,283 6,878 July July 5
15 20

Post- Dec. 77
General 6
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RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the Redick for Congress
Committee and David Vogen, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a) (2)(A)(ii) and 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).

3. Approve and send the attached letter, and factual and legal
analysis.

Charles N. Steele
Genera Counsel

Date
o Associate Gener 1 Counsel

Attachments
Proposed letter (1)
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Referral Materials

L3

C)



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C. 20463

31 January 1985

MEMORANDUM

TO: CHARLES N. STEEL
GENERAL COUNSEL

THROUGH: JOHN C. SURINA
STAFF DIRECTOR /

FROM: <JOHN D. GIBSON
'ASSISTANT STA F DIRECTOR

REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

SUBJECT: REFERRAL OF THE REDICK FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

This is a referral of the Redick for Congress Committee (the
"Committee"). The Committee has failed to file the 1984 April
and July Quarterly Reports of Receipts and Disbursements in a
timely manner. In addition, the Committee has failed to file the
1984 30 Day Post General Report of Receipts and Disbursements.
According to the RAD Review and Referral. Procedures for
Authorized Committees (Standards 1 and 15), further examination
is required by your office.

The candidate lost the general election after receiving
thirty-eight percent (38%) of the vote.

If you have any questions, please contact Robin Kelly at
523-4048.

Attachment

I



REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 31 January 19A5

ANALYST: Robin Kelly

I. COMMITTEE: Redick For Congress Committee
C00171520
David Vogen, Treasurer
P.O. Box 6164
Santa Rosa, CA 95406

C) II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S434(a) (2) (A) (ii)
2 U.S.C. S434(a) (2) (A) (iii)
11 CFR 104.5(a) (1) (ii) (A)
11 CFR 104.5(a) (1) (iii) (A)

0

tn III. BACKGROUND:

Ln Failure to Timely File Reports and Failure to File a
Required Report

The Redick for Congress Committee (the "Committee")
failed to file the 1984 April and July Quarterly Reports of
Receipts and Disbursements in a timely manner. The reports
were filed between five (5) and nine (9) calendar days late.

Ln In addition, the Committee has failed to file the 30 Day

Post General Report (see Chart on page 3).

On March 22, 1984, Prior Notice was sent informing the
Committee that the April Quarterly Report was due on April
15, 1984. On April 24, 1984, the April Quarterly Report was
filed.

On June 21, 1984, Prior Notice was sent informing the

Committee that the July Quarterly Report was due on July 15,
1984. On July 20, 1984, the July Quarterly Report was
filed.

On August 3, 1984, the Committee was sent a Chronic
Late Filer Notice informing them that the 1984 April and

July Quarterly Reports had been filed late, and that any

additional late filings could result in legal enforcement or
audit action by the Commission (Attachment 6).

2-1



REDICK FOR CONGRES# ITTEi
REPORTS ANALYSIS OGC REFERRAL

PAGE 2

Prior Notice was sent on October 1, 1984, informing the
Committee that the 30 Day Post-General Report was due on
December 6, 1984. A Non-Filer Notice was sent to the
Committee on December 21, 1984, for failure to file the 30
Day Post-General Report. The Non-Filer Notice informed the
Committee that failure to file the report might result in
audit or legal enforcement action.

On January 17, 1985, the treasurer, David Vogen was
telephoned by the analyst. He was not in the office, so a
message was left and he returned the call the next day. The
analyst informed the treasurer that the 30 Day Post-General
Report had not been received by the Commission and it was
important that it be filed. Mr. Vogen said he was sorry it
hadn't been filed, and he would try to get it in as soon as
possible (Attachment 9). As of this date, no response has
been received.

. IV. OTHER PENDIN4G MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

0

Ln

Lr)
C)

U)

co

3
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LATE FILING HISTORY

REPORT TYPE PRIOR NOTICE DATE DUE NON-FILER NOTICE DATE FILED

1984 April Quarterly
(1/1/84-3/31/84)

1984 July Quarterly

(5/17/84-6/30/84)

1984 30 Day Post-General
(10/18/84-11/26/84)

3/22/84 (Attachment 2)

6/21/84 (Attachment 4)

4/15/84

7/15/84

N/A

N/A

4/24/84 (Attachment 3)

7/20/84 (Attachment 5)

10/1/84 (Attachment 7) 10/25/84 12/21/84 (Attachment 8)No Fie

0v

AA1
Ce

Not Filed
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1 993-1904

..... ....... -n aa.. im1 t~ I mrhetli4?MMY - (El_

DATE 18JAN85

PA4E 1
CAN[01ATI INDbX Ur .urruf - -,-,,rw w - -- - --. 444

,*dp~ lbrs

CAND IDATE/COMM ITTEE/DOCUMENT IIECE IPTS DISDURSEMENTS w ut

OFFICE SOUr3HT/ PAkTY PRIMAkY (ENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION
TYPE Of FILER

----------------------

HOUSE 01 REPUBLICAN PARTY
REDICK, DAVID

1. STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE
1983 STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE

2. CANDIDATE REPORTS OF RECEIPTS & EXPENDITURES

3. PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE
RED CIK FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

1983 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT

YEAR-END
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

1984 MISCELLANEOUS NOTICE FROM FEC

48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE

48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
APRIL QUARTERLY
APRIL QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT

APRIL QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

PRE-PRIMAEARY
PRE-PRIMARY - AMENDMENT

PRE-PRIMARY - AMENDMENT

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

JULY QUARTERLY
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
PRE-GENERAL
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE

TOTAL

4. AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES
48. TRANSFERS IN FROM JOINT FUNDRAISING COMMITTEES

240CT83

1,232

10,388

10,480

5,283

27,383

9.8424,672

14,514

670

10,266

8,664

6,878

26,478

100 C00171520 HOUSE240CT83
7NOV83 TO-FEC
13OCT83 -31DEC83
130CT83 -31DEC83
130CT83 -31MAR84
3AUG84
1NOV84
5NOV84
IJAN64 -31MAR34
1JAN84 -31MAR34
IJAN64 -31MAR84

130CT83 -31AR84
1APR84 -16MAY84
1APR84 -16MAY84
1APR84 -16MAY84
1APR84 -16MAY84

17MAY84 -303UN64
10,688 1JUL84 -30SEP84
3,180 1OCT84 -17OCT84

18OCT84 -26NOV84

I 83HSE/250/2516

1 83HSE/25O/25I7j
6 83HSE/250/313q
5 84)SSEf2

4 /ISN

1 84HSE261 926
I 84FEC/314/tSS6
I 84FEC/325/016
I 84NSE/27?/1310
I 94HS/277/142J
6 84NSE259,t2631
I S4EEC/315/5=1

4

2 S4HSK/26V0028
1 S4FEC/314/2270
9 S4USE/261/061

4

1 84FEC/315/5355

1 94NSE/262/0037
2 84PEC/318/1.4

5 4

8 84HSE/265/5324
11 84HSE/273/433

9

S 840S/276/16R
5

1 84FEC/357/266
7

67 TOTAL PMES .,

All Reports filed have been reviewed.

Ending cash-on-hand figure as of 10/17/84: $1,548.46

Debts owed by the Committee as of 10/17/84: $22,647.26-

1984 ELECTION 190 H4CA01017CAL IFORN IA

139869



ATPMNT 2 (page 1 of 2)

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

March 22, 1984

APRIL 15 QUARTERLY NOTICE
FOR CONGRESSIONAL POLITICAL COMMITTEES

WHO MUST FILE
The principal campaign committee of each Congressional 

candidate

seeking election in 1984 must file a quarterly report by April
15. ~. (See below for Semiannual Filing Requirements)

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
All financial activity must be disclosed from the 

last report

filed through March 31, 1984. Political committees which have

not filed a financial disclosure report covering any period 
in

1984 should report all financial activity from January 1, 1984,

or the date of candidate status,* whichever is later, through

SNO March 31, 1984.

IV WHEN TO FILE

Reports sent by registered or certified 
mail must be postmarked

no later than April 15, 1984. Reports hand delivered or mailed

L first class must be received no later than close of business

April 15, 1984.

WHERE AND HOW TO FILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed 

FEC

Form 3, for details.

7 COMPLIANCE
Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any

report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely

00 fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to

enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reports which can

not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC 
forms

will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be

required to refile.

SEMIANNUAL FILERS
Committees authorized by candidates for a Federal election 

h-.Id

prior to 1984 or for a future election (i.e., a year other than

1984) need only file a report by July 31, 1984, covering 
the

later of January 1 or the date of candidate status,* through June

30, 1984.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include 
all amounts

received or disbursed prior to authorization by the 
candidate,

even if such amounts were not received during the current 
report-

ing period. See 11 CFR 101.3; 104.3(a) and (b). Activity which

occurred prior to 1984 should be reported separately.

-over-



'i.e ATTACHMENT 2 (page 2 of 2)

REMINDER FOR QUARTERLY FILERS

RIPORTS DUE DURING 1984
All principal campaign committees of candidates seeking election

in 1984 must continue to file quarterly reports this year,

regardless of the outcome of the primary election in which the

candidate participates. The next quarterly report is due July

15, 1984.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068

Y
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A T 4 (page I of 2)

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2063

June 21, 1984

JULY 15 QUARERLY NOTICE FOR
CONGRESSIONAL POLITICAL COgOITTEES

WHO KUST FILE
The principal campaign committee of each Congressional candidate

seeking election in 1984 must file a quarterly report by July 15,
1984. (See below for Semiannual Filing Requirements.)

WEAT KUST BE REPORTED
All financial activity must be disclosed from the last report

filed through June 30, 1984. Political committees which have not

filed a financial disclosure report covering any period in 1984

should report all financial activity from the date of candidacy

through June 30, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE
%" Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked

no later than July 15, 1984. Reports hand delivered or mailed

oD first class must be received no later than close of business July

Lf? 15, 1984.

Lfl WHERE AND HOW TO FILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC

Form 3, for details.

SEMIANNUAL FILERS
Committees authorized by candidates for a Federal election held

prior to 1984 or for a future election (i.e., a year other than

1984) need only file a semiannual report by July 31, 1984,

co covering the later of January 1 or the date of candidacy, 
through

June 30, 1984.

COMPLIANCE
Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any

report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely

fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to

enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reports which can

not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms

will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be

required to refile.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all 
amounts

received or disbursed prior to authorized by the candidate, even

if such amounts were not received during the current reporting

period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b). Activity which occurred

prior to 1984 should be reported separately.
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REMINDER FOR QUARTERLY FILZRS

REPORTS DUE DURING 1984
All principal campaign committees of candidates seeking election
in 1984 must continue to file quarterly reports this year,
regardless of the outcome of the primary election in which the
candidate participates. The next quarterly report is due October
15, 1984.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068

10
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ATTACHMENT 6

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
ASIHNCION. DC 304b)

David R. Vogen. Treasurer
Redick for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 6164
Santa Rosa, CA 95406 3 Wm
Identification Numbers C00171S20

Reference: 1984 Election Cycle Reports

Dear Mr. Vogen:

this letter is prompted by the Ccissionls review of the
reports required to be filed by your committee. The following is

-- a list of reports your comittee apparently has failed to file in
a timely manner.C

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

April Quarterly
(1/1/84-3/31/84) 4/15/84 4/24/84

July Quarterly
(4/1/84-6/30/84) 7/15/84 7/20/84

Timely filing is a specific requirement of the Federal

Election Campaign Act and is essential to fulfilling the public

disclosure concept embodied in that law. The Commission views

failure to timely file reports as a serious violation of the Act

_ This communication is to advise you that, notwithstanding any
matters %thich may be pending with the Commission, any additional

failure to timely file a required report by your committee may

result in the Commission initiating legal enforcement or audit
action.

if you need assistance or have any questions regarding this

matter, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free number.

(800) 424-9530. My local nunhq.r is (202) 523-4048.

8 ncerely,

Peter ell JL.
Chief
Authorized Branch12Z



eU ENT 7 (page1 r2)

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 06)

October le 1984

GENERM ELECTION FILING NOTICE
FOR AUTHOIZED COMMITEE

WHO MUST FILE
T pincipal campaign committee of candidates* who are seeking

election in the 1984 general elections 
must file the pro-election

report due October 25, 1984, and the 
post-election report due

December 6, 1984.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
The pre-election report must disclose 

all financial activity of

the campaign from the later of, the 
last report filed or the date

C) of candidate status** through October 17, 
1984. The post-

election report must cover 
all financial activity 

of the campaign

c from October 18 through November 26, 1984. (See the chart

%- below.)

0 WEEN TO FILE

Pre-election reports sent 
by registered or certified 

mail must be

postmarked no later than October 
22, 1984. Reports hand

in delivered or mailed first class must 
be received no later than

close of business October 
25, 1984.

1:T post-election reports sent by 
registered or certified mail 

must

be postmarked no later than December 
6, 1984. Reports hand

C delivered or mailed first class must be 
received no later than

close of business December 6, 1984.

NOTE: Last Minute Contributions

Last minute contributions of $1,000 
or more received, by autho-

rized committees, between two and 
20 days before the general

election must be reported within 
48 hours of their receipt.

WHERE AND HOW TO FILE
Committees should consult the instructions 

on the enclosed FEC

Form 3, for details.

*Individuals should refer to the 
enclosed brochure for the defi-

nition of the term "candidate," 
and the registration require-

ments. If you determine that you meet 
the definition of

candidate, your principal campaign 
committee should comply with

the above reporting requirements. 
Appropriate forms are

enclosed.

**The first report filed by 
a committee shall include all 

amounts

received or disbursed prior to 
authorization by the candidate,

even if such amounts were not 
received during the current

reporting period. See 11 CFR 101.3; 104.3(a) and (b)

13-over-



,"ENT 7 (page 2 Of 2)

REPORTS DUE DURING OCTOBER, DECEMBER AND JANUARY

Reg/Cert.

Name ~f Report Period Covered MailinQ Date  FlnQ Date

3rd Quarterly* 7/01** - 9/30/84 10/15/84 10/15/84
pre-General 10/01 - 10/17/84 10/22/84 10/25/84
post-General 10/18 - 11/26/84 12/06/84 12/06/84

Year-end 11/27 - 12/31/84 1/31/85 1/31/85

*Presidential committees that file monthly need not 
file this

report.

Presidential committees of candidates who are 
not participating

in the general election may continue to file monthly 
reports, or

file pre-general and post-general election reports 
as indicated

above. Monthly reports are due the twentieth of each 
month and

should cover all financial activity of the previous 
month. The

next two monthly reports are due November 
20 and December 20,

14 1984.

V **Co-nittees that file quarterly reports should use 
this date,

the date of the last report filed, or the date of candidate

0 status, whichever is the latest.
Ln

Ln COMPLIANCE

C- Political committees are fully liable 
for failure to file any

report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely

V- fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to

enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reports which can

not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted 
on non-FEC forms

i will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be

required to refile.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068
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AAIIENT 8

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAeGcm, oc am toO-?

Dak r 21. 2)84

David lep Troeasurer
aedick fot Congress Omiittee

P.O. Box 6164
Santa Nosaf Ch 95406

identification rumbers C00171520

10ferencet 30 Day Post-Geftnersl eport (l0flS/S4-ll/2 4)

Dear xi. VogenI

It bas m to the attention of the Federal 3lection

Comission that you may have failed to file the above referenced

Deport of eceipts and Disbursements as required by the Federal

iection Campaign Act. Tou wre previously notified of the doue

date for this report.

It is i tortant that you file this report ismediately with

the Clerk of the Souse. Office of Records and Vegistration, 1036

ShLongwort ouse Office Building# Washington. DC 20SIS or the

Secretary of the Senate* Office of Public Decords. 232 Wart

Senate Office Building, Washington, VC 20510. as &;.propriate. A

COPY of tbe report should also be filed with the Secretary of

State or equivalent state officer of your state.

The failure to file this report say result in an audit or

legal enforcement action.

cr If you have any questions regarditag this matter, please

contact Robin Kelly on our toll-free nber (800) 424-4530.

Our local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely.

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
hports Analysis Division



TELECON

ANALYST: Robin Kelly

INITIATED CALL? yes

TELECON WITH: David Vogen, Treasurer

INITIATED CALL? no

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: Redick for Congress Committee/CA-01

DATE: January 18, 1984

SUBJECT: Failure to File the 30 Day Post General Report

I called David Vogen on January 17, 1984. He was not in the office
so I left a message. When he returned my call the next day, I told him
that the Commission had not yet received his report for the 30 Day Post
General Report and that it was important.that it be filed. He said,

o he was sorry he had not yet filed the report, and would do so as soon
as possible.

Ln

0

Ln

o

I'



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

David Vogen, Treasurer
Redick for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 6168
Santa Rosa, California

RE: MUR
Redick for Congress Committee
David Vogen, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Vogen:

On , 1985, the Federal Election
Commission determined that there is reason to believe that the
Redick for Congress Committee, and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. 5S 434(a)(2)(A)(ii) and (iii), provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe if
you so desire. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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David Vogen, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Paul
Reyes, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

o Designation of Counsel Statement
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GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENT Redick for Congress Committee MUR NO.
David Vogent Treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Redick for Congress Committee (the "Committee") and

David Vogen, as treasurer, failed to timely file the 1984 April

and July Quarterly Reports of receipts and disbursements.

Additionally, the Committe has not yet filed a 1984 Post-General

Election Report.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 434(a)(2)(A)(ii) of Title 2, United States Code,

erequires that a Post General Election Report, in a calendar year

V" in which a regularly scheduled general election is held, shall be

o filed no later than the 30th day after any general election in

which such candidate has sought election.
Lf

Section 434(a) (2) (A) (iii), of Title 2, United States Code,0

requires that, in any calendar year in which there is a regularly

Cscheduled election, candidates in such elections shall also file

Ln quarterly reports, no later than the 15th day after the last day

of each calendar quarter.

A regularly scheduled general election was held in 1984 on

November 6. The Candidate, David Redick, lost the general

election after receiving 38% of the vote.

The Committee was notified on March 22, and June 21, 1984,

that the Quarterly reports were due respectively, on April 5, and

July 15, 1984; they were filed April 24 and July 20, 1984,

respectively.
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The Committee was mailed a chronic later filer notice on

August 3, 1984, which explained that the April and July reports

were filed late and that any additional late filings could result

in further legal or audit action by the Commission.

The Committee was notified on October 1, 1984, that the

Post-General Election report was due by December 6, 1984. A

Non-Filer Notice was sent to the Committee on December 21, 1984,

for failing to file the Post General Election Report. That

Notice also informed the Committee that failure to file the

report might result in audit or legal enforcement action.

on January 18, 1985, Reports Analysis explains, an analyst

informed the Committee's treasurer, David Vogen, that the Post

General Election Report had not been received by the Commission.

According to RAD, "Mr. Vogen said he was sorry it hadn't been

filed, and he would try to get it in as soon as possible." At

this time, no Post-General Election Report has been received by

the Commission.

On April 24, 1984, and July 20, 1984, the Committee's

Quarterly Reports were delivered to the Commission. Thus, they

were filed respectively, nine (9) and five (5) days late. As of

February 21, 1985, the Committee's Post-General Election Report

was seventy-seven (77) days late. The following chart summarizes

the Committee's reporting status in this matter.
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Report
Due

Receipts

April
Quarterly $10,388

July
Quarterly 5,283

Exps. Report Day
Due Filed Late

$10,266 April
15

6,878 July
15

Dec.Post-
General

April
24

July
20

Not
Filed

9

5

77
as of

2/21/85
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1125 K SIR[ iI NW
WASIING1ON.D.C. 2043
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